Brown, Maxez G, EMNRD

From: Warmke, RYAN <RYANWarmke@chevron.com> HOBBS OCD
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:08 AM : '

To: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD JUN.20 2017
Subject: NVAWU 15H (30-025-23905) TA Extension

Attachments: NVAWU 15H C-103.pdf RECE'VED
Maxey,

The NVAWU 15 is a TA'd well that received a 1 year TA extension in 2016 that expires on 7/7/17. This well is actively
being worked to be plugged but the work will not be completed prior to the current TA deadline, we have the appropriate
partner approval but are still waiting to hear back from the tract owner before we can proceed with plugging the well.
Could this well get a 3 month TA extension to get the plugging work completed before the TA expires?

Attached is the last C-103 from the TA extension in 2016 with the MIT charts. If you have any questions or need any

additional information please let me know.
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Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company

Mid-Continent Business Unit

6301 Deauville Blvd | Midland, Tx. 79706 | Office N4106
Office: (432)687-7452

Email: RyanWarmke@Chevron.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may be confidential and privileged. If you believe
this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received
the message then please destroy this email.
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